Senate Refefence No. 86-7»\

INDIANA UNIVERSITY - PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FORT WAYNE
2101 COLISEUM BOULEVARD EAST
FORT WAYNE, INDIANA 46805

THE SENATE

TO: The Indiana University Senators

FROM: Steven Hollander, Chair
Indiana University Committee on Institutional Affairs

DATE: January 5, 1987

SUBJ: Slate for 1987-88 Faculty Board of Review Election

Here is the slate of Indiana University tenured faculty members who have
indicated their willingness to serve on the Indiana University Faculty Board
of Review. Members of this body will be elected by faculty Senators with
Indiana University affiliation at the Senate meeting on January 19, 1987.
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Slate

Lee Person, English and Linguistics

Robert Otten, English and Linguistics

Gene Phillips, Education

Jeanette Clausen, Modern Foreign Languages
Marjorie Souers, Education

Gerald Szymanski, Education

Paul Provost, Seciology and Anthropology
George Bullion, Business and Economics
Wen-hui Tsai, Sociology and Anthropology
John Brennan, English and Linguistics

Mark Crouch, Labor Studies

Gerald Houseman, Political Science
Christiane Seiler, Modern Foreign Languages
Kenneth Keller, Education

Louis Cantor, History

Carlton Maile, Business and Economics
Linda Fox, Modern Foreign Languages

Dipak Chowdhury, Earth and Space Sciences





